



226. Assembly of the student representatives (VeFa (Versammlung der Fachschaften) UP)

3.06.H02

16.05.2023

Agenda

0. Quorum / Agenda / Protocol of the last meeting (225.) / Announcements by the presidium

1. Announcements by the student representatives (FSRs), general students committee (AStA), students parliament (StuPa), guests

2. Initiative Application: Aufwandsentschädigung für das FFR (expense allowance for FFR)

3. Initiative Application: bpb – calenders 2023

4. Initiative Application: Bezuschussung für KoaLa Teilnahme (suisdy for KoaLa participation)

5. Other / next date

Attending

Presidium: Jonathan, Pia

Student representatives (FSRs): present 19 of 30 student representatives which are entitled to vote (one person came later)

FSR name	Abbreviation (Abkürzung)	Counting (Zählung)
Anglistik/Amerikanistik	AnglAm	
Biologie, Chemie und Ernährungswissenschaft	BCE	x
Cognitive Science - Embodied Cognition	CogSci	
Cognitive Systems	CogSys	x
Digital Engineering	DE	
Europäische Medienwissenschaft	EMW	
Erziehungswissenschaften	EWI	x
Sprachwissenschaften Master of Arts	FSR Sprawis	
Geowissenschaften	Geowiss	x
Geographie Lehramt	LaGeo	
Geoökologie	Gecko	x
Germanistik	Ger	x
Geschichte	Ge	x
Informatik	Info	x
Inklusion (Inklusions- & Förderpädagogik)	Inkl	x
Jüdische Studien	J.S.	
Jüdische Theologie	J.T.	
Jura	Jura	x
Klassische Philologie	Klassphil	

Künste und Medien	KuM	x
Kunst und Kunstpädagogik	FSArt	x
Lebengestaltung-Ethik-Religionskunde	LER	x
Lehramt	LA	
Linguistik	Ling	
Mathematik/Physik	MaPhy	
Musik	Mu	
Philosophie	Philo	
Politik und Verwaltung	PuV	x
Primarstufe	Prim	x
Psychologie	Psy	
Romanistik	Rom	
Slavistik	Sla	x
Soziologie	Soz	x
Sport	SpoWi	x
Wirtschaft-Arbeit-Technik	WAT	
Wirtschaftswissenschaften	WiWi	x

Note: At the time of the meeting, FSRs marked in blue are not yet (fully) registered with the VeFa and are therefore not entitled to vote.

Allgemeiner Studierendenausschuss (AStA): Pascal

Studierendenparlament (StuPa): Philipp Okonek

Further guests: -

Protocol

Start: 18.15 Uhr

Written by: Jonathan, Pia

Format of the representation of voting results: [For | Against | Abstentions]

0. Quorum / Agenda / Protocol of the last meeting (223nd) / Announcements by the presidium

0.1 Quorum:

Present 18 of 30 student representatives which are entitled to vote.

0.2 Agenda

18/0/0, vote passed unanimously

0.3 Protocol of the 225. VeFa

15/0/3, vote passed unanimously

- Philipp

0.4 Announcements by the presidium

- Bpb calendars will be ordered by praesidium, most of the FSRs were in favor of ordering them

1. Announcements by FSRs, AStA, StuPa

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY AStA

- Purple over night organized by AStA in KuZe at Christi Himmelfahrt
- Still no upgrade solution for Semester Ticket, hopefully there will be one at 1.06.
- There will be a Poll for next bike

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY StuPa

- Semesterticket
- Nextbike poll
- Charter committee will update for the students, especially for the FSRs Primar and Inklusion
 - o Keine Regelung möglich bei => Phillip kontaktieren, Monobachelorisierung ...
 - o Gründung und FSRs – Fusion von FSRs - Allgemein die Fachschaftenzugehörigkeit muss neu geregelt werden
- New department for queer matters was elected -> Phillip
- Golm rockt will be subsidized again
- Klitschnass Festival will be subsidized too
- Protestcamp

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY AStA Referat FSRs

- Studierendensekretariat is hard to be contacted – too few opening hours
- FSR Philo Logo contest
- Mensa – Prices too high, portions too small -> 5.-7.06. Mensa committee – problems can be brought there
- In the future Mensa portions will be standardized
- Kunstpädagogik - wants to do more events to bring light to the anti queer problems in Golm
- Geocology is also in favor of a larger networking at the campus
- Invite scientists to speak on the matter
- There will be a course in self-assertion
- FSR Jura is planning a picnic -> needs a Grill

2. Application FFR

- Vote for Initiative application 19/0/0
- vote for the application itself 17/0/2 -> accepted

3. Application calendars

- vote for initiative application 19/0/0
- vote for change in the application to 1300 € (more buffer for shipping) 17/0/2
- vote for application itself 17/0/2 -> application accepted

4. Application KoaLa

- Vote for Initiative application 18/0/1
- vote for the application itself 14/0/5 -> accepted

5. Other / next date

**Next meeting:
08.06.2023, 18.15 at Neues Palais !!**